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Notice to Shareholders

Notice is hereby given that the Second Annual General Meeting of S.P.Retail Ventures
Limited will be held on Saturday, the 30" September, 2023 at 11.30 A.M at the Registered
Office of the Company at 39A, Extension Street, Kaikattipudur, Avinashi, Tirupur —
641654 to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Statement of Profit and Loss for the year
ended 31* March, 2023 and the Balance Sheet as at that date together with the Report
of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon.

2. To consider Mr.P.Sundararajan, Director, who retires by rotation and being eligible
offers himself for re-appointment.

(By the order of the Board)

For S.P.Retail Ventures Limited

§

S.Chenduran
Chairman & Managing Director
(DIN: 03173269)
Avinashi
15.05.2023

Notes:

. A member entitled to attend and vote, is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote
instead of himself/ herself and the proxy need not be a member of the company. A person
can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding 50 and holding in The aggregate not
more than10% of the total share capital of the company. However, a member holding more
than 10% of the total share capital of the Company shall not act as proxy for any other
person or member the instrument appointing proxy in order to be valid and effective should
be lodged/deposited with the company at its registered office at least 48 (forty eight) hours
before the commencement of the meeting.

2. Members/Proxies are requested to bring duly filled attendance slips along with their copy
of the Annual Report to the Meeting.
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3. Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of
Special Business is annexed hereto.

4. All relevant documents referred to in the Notice (including the copies thereof) are open for
inspection either in physical form or in electronic form on all working days between 09.30
AM to 6.30 PM up to the date of the Annual General Meeting at the Registered Office of
the Company. Such documents and copies thereof will also be available at the Corporate
Office of the Company and at the Meeting.

5. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed
from September 24, 2023 to September 30, 2023 (Both days inclusive)

6. In support of the “Green Initiative” announced by the Government of India, electronic
copy of the Annual Report and this Notice are being sent by e-mail to those shareholders
whose e-mail addresses have been made available to the Company/Depository Participants
unless member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For members who have not
registered their e-mail addresses, physical copies of this Notice along with attendance slip
and proxy form, will be sent to them in the permitted mode.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To,
The Members,

S.P. RETAIL VENTURES LIMITED

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 2" Annual Report together with the Audited Statement of
Accounts of your Company for the Year ended March 31, 2023.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS:

The Company beings its core business this year and it was still in the asset creation phase hence no
income was generated from business operations.

The Company's financial performance, for the year ended March 31, 2023:

(Rs in Millions)
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
(Amount in Rs.)

S. Particulars (Amount in Rs.)
No.

1 Sales of garments and accessories 805.62 160.59

2 Other Income 3.14 0.52
Less

3 Expenses 884.10 159.81

4. Depreciation 23.86 5.60

5. Interest 18.19 1.82

6. Taxes (23.49) 0.92

7 | Net Profit/ (Loss) after Tax (93.90) (7.05)

2. REVIEW OF OPERATIONS:

During the year the Company has incurred a loss of Rs.93.90 million for the FY 2022-23 as against the
loss of Rs.7.05 Million for the FY 2021-2022.

3. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

The Company has no Subsidiary, Joint Ventures or Associates Companies.
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4. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:

There is no change in nature of business

5. EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE DATE OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred
between the end of the financial year to which this financial statements relate on the date of this report.

6. DIVIDEND:

The company has not declared dividend during the year.

7. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:
As required pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company is not required to attach the extract of
annual return in case the Company does not have website.

8. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP)
The Directors of the Company were:

S.No Name Date of Appointment
1 Mr.S.Chenduran 17.08.2021
2. Mr.P.Sundararajan 17.08.2021
3. Mrs.S.Latha 15.10.2021
4, Mr.C.R.Rajagopal 17.08.2021

In view of the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is not mandatorily

required to appoint any whole time KMPs.

9. MEETINGS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Eight Board Meetings were held during the Financial Year 2022-23 i.e. (18.05.2022, 08.07.2022,
08.08.2022, 17.08.2022, 15.10.2022, 27.10.2022, 19.12.2022 & 06.02.2023) The maximum gap between
any two Board Meetings was less than one Hundred and Twenty days.

10. DETAILS OF FRAUD REPORT BY AUDITOR:
As per auditors’ report, no fraud u/s 143(12) reported by the auditor

11. AUDITOR
Statutory Auditors

M/s. Rajan Sankar & Co., Chartered Accountants, Coimbatore, (Firm Registration no. 003430S) is
proposed to be appointed as the statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of five years at the
Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 30th September 2022. The Company has received a
certificate from the statutory auditors to the effect that their appointment as the Statutory Auditors of

the Company would be within the limits prescribed under section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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12. BOARD’S COMMENT ON THE AUDITORS’ REPORT
There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimers made by M/s. Ravi

Shankar & Associates, Statutory Auditors in their report.

13. SHARE CAPITAL

The Authorized Equity share capital of the Company is 7,35,00,000 divided into 1,50,000 Equity Share
of Rs.10 /- each and 72,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs.10/- each and the issued share capital of the
Company as at 31.03.2023 stood at Rs.73,00,000 divided into 1,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- Each
and 72,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs.10/- Each and Subscribed Share Capital of the Company as
at 31.03.2023 stood at Rs.73,00,000 divided into 1,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- Each and
72,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs.10/- Each.

14. ALLOTMENT OF PREFERENCE SHARES

During the year the Company has issued and allotted 72,00,000 Compulsory convertible preference
shares of the Company by way of preferential allotment on a Private Placement Basis at an issue price
of Rs.75/- (Face value of shares being Rs.10 each and a Premium being Rs.65) aggregating to
Rs.54,00,00,000 (Rupees Fifty Four Crores Only).

15. PARTICULARS OF LOANS AND INVESTMENT
The Company has not given any loan, guarantee and securities or made any investment during the
year under review pursuant to the provisions of Section 186 of Companies Act 2013. The Investment

details have been given in the notes to the Financial Statements.

16. CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on an arm's length
basis and were in the ordinary course of business. Therefore, the provisions of Section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 were not attracted. Further, there are no materially significant related party
transactions during the year under review made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, or other
designated persons which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large.
Thus, disclosure in Form AOC-2 is not required. However, the disclosure of transactions with related
party for the year, as per Accounting Standard -18 Related Party Disclosures is disclosed in notes to

the accounts.

17. TRANSFER TO RESERVE:
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As the Company has not made profit during the financial year, hence the Board of Directors of your

company, has decided not to transfer any amount to the Reserves for the year under review.

18. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS & OUTGO:

A. Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption
The particulars as required under the provisions of Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 in
respect of conservation of energy and technology absorption have not been furnished considering the

nature of activities undertaken by the company during the year under review.

B. Foreign Exchange earnings and Outgo

Earnings -
Outgo -

19. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

Risk Management is the process of identification, assessment and prioritization of risks followed by
coordinated efforts to minimize, monitor and mitigate/control the probability and/or impact of unfortunate
events or to maximise the realization of opportunities. The Company has laid down a comprehensive Risk
Assessment and Minimization Procedure which is reviewed by the Board from time to time. These
procedures are reviewed to ensure that executive management controls risk through means of a properly
defined framework. The major risks have been identified by the Company and its mitigation
process/measures have been formulated in the areas such as business, project execution, event,
financial, human, environment and statutory compliance.

20. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)
During the year, the Company could not spend any sum on any of its identified CSR activities due to non-

applicability of mandatory CSR expenses.

21. DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposits during the year under review.

22. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL
The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.
During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable material weakness in the design or

operation was observed.

23. COST RECORD



a)

b)

c)

d)

e)
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The provision of Cost audit as per section 148 doesn't applicable on the Company.

24. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS,
COURTS AND TRIBUNALS
No significant and material order has been passed by the regulators, courts, tribunals impacting the going
concern status and Company's operations in future.

25. CONSTITUTION OF COMMITTEE - SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE
The Company has constituted committee under the sexual harassment of women at workplace
(prevention, prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and company has complied with the provisions of the
same. There were no complaints received from any employee or third parties during the financial year.

26. COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARD
The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable

Secretarial Standards and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively

27. DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to Section 134(3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of the Company
confirms that-

In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2021, the applicable accounting
standards read with requirements set out under Schedule 11l to the Act, have been followed and there are
no material departures from the same.

The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31,2021 and of the profit of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a 'going concern' basis.

The Company being unlisted, sub clause (e) of section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 pertaining to
laying down internal financial controls is not applicable to the Company.

The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable

laws and that such system are adequate and operating effectively.[4]

28. ACKNOWLEDGMENT
Your Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the assistance and co-operation

received from the banks, Government authorities, customers, vendors and members during the year
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under review. Your Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the

committed services by the Company’s executives, staff and workers.

For and on behalf of the Board
S.P. RETAIL VENTURES LIMITED

Mﬁﬂ

Mr.S.Chenduran
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 03173269

Dated: 15.05.2023

Place: Avinashi




RAJAN SANKAR & CO,
Chartered Accountants No.1, Sarojini Street,
Ramnagar,
Partners Coimbatore - 641 009
N.Ravisankar, B.Sc., FCA W2230678/4379560
Aarthi Bellie, B.Com,, FCA
KK.Snwdhya, B.Com., ACA /

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF S.P RETAIL VENTURES LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of S.P RETAIL VENTURES LIMITED (‘the
Company’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the Statement of Profit and
Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “Standalone

Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended (‘Ind AS’) and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2023, and its loss, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows

for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are




relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the standalone financial

statements.

Information other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s report

thereon

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Company Annual Report, for
example, Corporate Overview, Key Highlights, Board’s Report including Annexures thereto etc,,
but does not include the standalone financial statements and Auditor’s Report thereon. The

annual report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we

will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to

be materially misstated.

When we read the annual report, if we conclude that there is material misstatement therein, we
are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance as required under SA

720 “The Auditor’s responsibilities Relating to Other Information’.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone

Financial Statements

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in
section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation and presentation of these Standalone
Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial

performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the



Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principies generally accepted in

India.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a

true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, the Management and Board of Directors are
responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or

has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting

process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial

statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:




« [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements in

place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management and board of directors.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’'s and board of directors use of the going
concern basis of accounting in preparation of standalone financial statements and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or

conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair

presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in

(i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and



(ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial

statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,

and where applicable, related safeguards.
Reports on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirement
1. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Standalone Balance Sheet, the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss including
Other Comprehensive Income, Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity and
Standalone Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of

account

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS

specified under Section 133 of the Act.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March
31, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of

Section 164(2) of the Act.



f)

g)

h)

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to
Standalone financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”. Our report expresses an
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s

internal financial controls with reference to Standalone financial statements.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance

with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the Company has not paid any remuneration to its directors during the
year and hence, reporting under the provisions of section 197 of the Act is not

applicable.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as amended, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to

us:

(i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.

(ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

(iii)There has not been an occasion in case of the Company during the year under
report to transfer any sums to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company.

(iv) (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or
any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or
entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide

any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;




(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the

like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us
to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as

provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

(v) The Company has not declared or paid any Dividend during the year.

(vi)Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining
books of account using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit
trail (edit log) facility is applicable to the Company with effect from April 1, 2023,
and accordingly, reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors)

Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2023.

2. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (the “Order”) issued by the
Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a

statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent

applicable.
For RAJAN SANKAR & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’'s Registration Number: 0034308
' : AARTHI BELLIE
_ PARTNER
Place : Coimbatore "‘*l:'-_fj:;fi\glférlllbership Number: 219819

Date : May 15, 2023 UDIN: 23219819BGPJZN3902




ANNEXURE A TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’

section of our report to the members of S.P Retail Ventures Limited of even date)

Re on t Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial
Statements under Clause(i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial

Statements of S.P RETAIL VENTURES LIMITED (‘the Company”) as on March 31, 2023 in

conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year

ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management and board of directors are responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (‘the ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required

under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
reference to Standalone Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the ICAI and the Standards on Auditing prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls with reference to standalone financial statements. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference

to standalone financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls




operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system with reference to standalone financial statements and their
operating effectiveness. Qur audit of internal financial controls with reference to standalone
financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with
reference to standalone financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system with reference

to standalone financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to standalone financial statements

A Company's internal financial control with reference to standalone financial statements is a
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of standalone financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control with reference

to standalone financial statements includes those policies and procedures that:

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect

the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of standalone financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made

only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company;

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on

the standalone financial statements.



Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to standalone financial

statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to
standalone financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or

that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system with
reference to standalone financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference
to standalone financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the
criteria for internal control with reference to standalone financial statements established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note

on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial reporting issued by the ICAI

For RAJAN SANKAR & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration Number: 0034308

—

| 2 AARTHI BELLIE
N S/ PARTNER
Place : Coimbatore NEL ACE Membership Number: 219819

Date : May 15,2023 UDIN: 23219819BGPJZN3902




ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section

of our report to the members of S.P Retail Ventures Limited of even date)

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company

on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023, we report that:

(1) (a) (A) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of
examination of records of the Company, the Company has maintained proper records
showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant
and Equipment.

(B) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of
examination of records of the Company, the Company has maintained proper records

showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of
examination of records of the Company, Property, Plant and Equipment have been
physically verified by the management at regular intervals and no material

discrepancies have been noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of
examination of records of the Company, the Company does not hold any immovable
property during the period and accordingly the provisions of Clause 3(i)(c) of the Order

are not applicable to the Company.

(d) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of
examination of records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its Property,
Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use Assets) or intangible assets or both during

the period.

(e) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of
examination of records of the Company, there are no proceedings which are initiated or
pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami

Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

(ii)  (a) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of

examination of records of the Company, physical verification of inventory has been




(iii)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

conducted at reasonable intervals by the management, commensurate with the size and
nature of business, and in our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification by
the management is appropriate; No discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate of

each class of inventory were noticed between the book records and physical inventory.

(b) The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore
rupees during the period, in aggregate from banks or financial institutions on the basis of
security of current assets and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the quarterly returns or statements filed by the Company with such banks or

financial institutions are in agreement with the books of account of the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made investment in, or
provided any guarantee or security, or granted any loans or advances in the nature of
loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnérships or other

parties.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not made any loans, investments, guarantees, security within the
provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the

provisions of clause 3 (iv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not accepted any deposits
from the public and hence the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the
provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits accepted

from the public are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and on the basis of examination of records of the Company, the
maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the Central Government under
sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the activities carried on by the

Company.



(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(a) The Company does not have liability in respect of Service Tax, Duty of Excise, Sales
Tax and Value added tax during the period, since effective 15t July, 2017 these statutory

dues has been subsumed into Goods and Services Tax (GST).

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has been regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees’
state insurance, income tax, duty of customs, cess and other statutory dues with the

appropriate authorities.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there are no dues of Goods and Services Tax
or provident fund or employees’ state insurance or income tax or sales tax or service tax
or duty of customs or duty of excise or value added tax or cess, that have not been

deposited on account of any dispute.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or
disclosed any transactions previously unrecorded as income in the books of accounts, in
tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) as income during the

period.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not defaulted in repayment
of loans or borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lenders during the

period.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not

declared as a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, term loans were applied for the purpose for

which the loans were obtained.



(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the Company, funds raised on short term basis have not

been utilized for long term purposes.

(e) & (f) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, the Company does not have any
subsidiary, associate or joint venture during the period and accordingly, the provisions of

Clause 3(ix)(e) and Clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not raised moneys by way
of initial public offer or further public offer including debt instruments and term loans.

Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(x) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or

optionally convertible) during the period.

(a) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations
given by the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the company

has been noticed or reported during the period.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed
in Form ADT-4, as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,

2014 with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

(c) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the

Company has not received any whistle-blower complaints during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company is not a Nidhi Company and accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3 (xii) of the

Order are not applicable to the Company.



(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section
177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial

Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(a) Based on our audit procedures and in our opinion, the company has an internal audit

system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b) In our opinion, the Company does not have an obligation to appoint internal auditors
in compliance with section 138 of Companies Act, 2013 and accordingly the provisions

of Clause 3(xiv)(b) of the Order are not applicable.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
by the management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with

directors or persons connected with the directors.

(a) In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of
the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xvi)(a) of

the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the company has not conducted any Non-
Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities during the period. Accordingly, the

provisions of clause 3 (xvi)(b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(c) & (d) In our opinion, the company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined
in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India and accordingly, the provisions of

clause 3(xvi)(c) and clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(xvii) Based on the audit procedures performed, the Company has incurred a cash loss of Rs.

9,35,30,216/- during the financial year 2022-23 and Rs. 5,23,070/- during the financial
year 2021-22.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of Statutory Auditors during the period and accordingly,

the provisions of clause 3 (xviii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.



(xix)  On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements, according to the information and explanation given by the Board of
Directors and management on their plans, we are of the opinion that no material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is capable of meeting
its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however state that this is not an
assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting
is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee
nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the

balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(xx)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
provisions of the second proviso to sub-section (5) of section 135 of the Companies Act,
2013 are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xx) of

the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(xxi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company does not have the obligation to prepare Consolidated Financial Statements and
accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xxi) of the Order are not applicable to the

Company.

For RAJAN SANKAR & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration Number: 0034305

AARTHI BELLIE

PARTNER
Place : Coimbatore Membership Number: 219819
Date : May 15, 2023 UDIN: 23219819BGPJZN3902




S.P RETAIL VENTURES LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31,2023 Rs in Millions
Particulars Note As on March 31, As on March
. No 2023 31,2022
ASSETS
1 | Non Current Assets
a. Property, Plant and Equipment 5 120,17 93.87
b. Right of Use Assets 5 12.81 11.30
¢. Intangible Assets 5 0.11 .18
) . 133.09 105.35
d. Financial Assets
- Trade Receivables 6 - 145.00
- Loans and Advances .
- Security Deposits 7 61.74 58.51
f. Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 8 22.56
: 217.39 . 308.87
2 |Current Assets .
a, Inventories 9 598,91 361.33
b. Financial Assets ' _ .
- Trade Receivables 10 283.04 167.76
- Cash and cash equivalents 11 - B8.86 9.73
¢. Current Tax Assets _ 12 0.68 0.08
d. Other Current Assets 13 28.37 1090
919.86 549.81
Total Assets ' 1137.25 858.67
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 |Equity . _
' a. Equity Share capital ' 14 : - L00 1.00
b. Instruments entirely cquity in nature 15 72.00 -
¢. Other Equity i6 | - 367.05 {7.05)
440.05 | (6.05)
Liabilities
© 2 |Non-current liabilities
a. Financial Liahilities _
- Borrowings 17 : 30.94 -
- Other Financial liablities 18 18.85 552.74
. Deferred tax liabilities (net) 19 —_— ' 093
b. Other non-current liabilities 20 0.22 0.23
: 50.00 553.90
3 | Current liabilities '
a. Financial Liabilities _
- Borrowings 21 251.36 139.47
- Trade payables 22 348.38 154.87
- Other Financial liablities 23 12.63 6.87
b. Other current liabilities 24 34.84 _ 9.60
647.20 310.82
Total Equity and Liabilities 1137.25 - 858.67

The accmﬁpan-yin g notes referred to above form an integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date attached
. For RAJAN SANKAR & CO
Chartered Accountants .
Firm Regigtration Number : 0034308 g

ot Soneds

_ 5. Chenduran S.Latha
Partner . Managing Director Director
Membership Number : 219819 DIN: 03173269 DIN : 0003388

Place : Coimbatore
Date : 15 May 2023



S.P RETAIL VENTUKRES LIMITED

Rs in Millions

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023
Note Fortheyear | For the period from
Particulars No - ended March 31,| August 17,2021 to
' i 2023 March 31, 2022.
INCOME .
1 | Revenue from operations 25 - 805.62 160.59
2 Other Income 26 3.14 0.52
3 {Total Income {142} 808.77 161.10
4 |EXPENSES .
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 27 767.87 465.77
Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade 28 {237.58) [361.33]
530.29 104.45.
Employce benefit expenses 29 130.96 2717
Finance costs . 30 18.19 1.82
Depreciation and amortisation expense 31 23.86 5.60
Other expenses 32 22286 2819
|Total Expenses - : 926.15 167.22
5 |Profit/ (Loss) before tax and exceptional items {3-4) [117.39). (6.12)
6 |Exceptional [tems 0.00 .00
"7 |Profit/ (Loss) before tax (5-6) {117.39) (6.12)
. 8 |Tax Expenses: - .
a. Current tay expense 0.00 0.00 -
- b. Short / {Excess) provision [or tax relatmg to prior years 0.00- 0.00 -
c. Deferred tax {23.45) © 093
Total Tax Expenses {23.49) 0.93
9 [Net profit/{Loss) for the period (7-8) {93.90) {7.05)
"10 | OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
A. (i) Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
(ii} Income tax relating to items that will not '
be reclassified to Profit or Loss 0.00 - DOo0
B (i) ltems that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss '
[ii} Incame tax relating to items that will be o
reclassified to Profitor Loss : 0.00 0.00
_| Total Other Comprehensive Income 0.00- 0.00
11 TOTAL CDMPRI?HENSIVE INCOME [9+10] (93.90) : g.05)|
Earnings per equity share {Net profit/ (loss) -
for the period after tax / weighited average
number of equity shares) _
a. Basic (938.98) (70.46)
b. Diluted (12.86)] (70.46)

The accompanying notes referred to above form an ihtegral- part of the Financial Statements

As per aur report of even date attached
‘For RAJAN SANKAR & CO

Chartered Accountants’

Firg Registration Number : 0034308

Partner
Membership Number : 219819

Place I: Coimbatore
Date : 15 May 2023

Forand

5. Chenduran
Managing Director
DIN : 03173269

ehalf of the Board of Dlrecturs

\ﬂ%w- g" M‘NM

S.Latha
Director .
DIN : 0003388
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S.P RETAIL VENTURES LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

For the period from

Particulars Fo;:l::hy ; ;‘r; (;12(1 ; d August 17, 2021 to
' March 31, 2022
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax (117.39) [6.12)
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortization expense 2131 5.15
Finance costs 18.19 1382
. Other Adjustments - Non cash items {(+.07} {11.51)
Amortisation of Lease prepayments 2.55 0.44
" | Operating profits before working capital changes (79.42) (10.22)
Changes in working capital:
Adjustments for {increase) / decrease in operating assets:
[nventories : {237.58) (361.33)
Trade receivables 2972 (312.76)
Loah_s and advances/Current assets (18.08) (10.99)
Adjustments for increase / (decreuse] in operating labilities: '
Trade payables 193.50 154.87
Other current liahbilities/Provisions (502.93) 569,22
Cash Generated from Operations (614.76) 28.80
Netincome tax (paid) / refunds
Cash flow before exceptional item (614.76) 28.80.
Exceptional [rem
Net, cash flow from / {used in) operating activities (614.76) 28.80
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
*|Capital expenditure on fixed assets, including capital advances (47.54) (99.21)
Trade deposits : . (3.22) {58.51)
Net cash flow from / (used in) investing activities {50.76) (157.72)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Issue of equity share capital i 1.00
Proceeds from lssue of instruments entircly equity in nature’ 72.00
Procceds from Security premium on issue of instruments cntirely
equity in nature : 468,00
Proceeds/(repayment) of long term horrowings and finance lease
liabilities . ' 30.94
Net Increase/{decrease) of working capital horrowings 111.89 13947
|Finance costs - ' (18.19) {1.82)
Net cash flow from / {used in) financing activities 664.65 138.65
Net increase / {decrease) in Cash and bank balances {0.87) 8.73
Cash and bank balances at the beginning of the period 9.73
Effect of exchange differences on rcstatement of foreign currency
Cash and bank balances at the end of the period 8.86 9.73
Cash and bank balances at the end of the period comprises of:
(a) Cash on hand 045 1.96
(b) Balances with banks
tn Current account 0.70 1.33
in Deposit account 7.68 £.45
8.86 - 9.73

The accompanying notes referred to above form an integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date attached
For RAIAN SANKAR & CO

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number : 0034308

o

AARTHIRELLIE
Partner
Membership Number : 219819

Place : Coimbatore
Date : 15 Mav 2023

Fora

n behalf of the Board of Directors

S. Chenduran

Managing Director
DIN: 03173269

S.Latha
Director
DIN : 0003388 -
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" 8.P RETAIL VENTURES LIMITED
Notes forming part of the Ainancial statements

NOTE 14 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

As at March 31, 2023

As at March 31,2022

. Particulars Nuinber of shares _Amount quber of Amount
: . _Shares .
[a) Authorised
Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each with voting rights 1,50,000 15,080,000 1,50,000 15,00,000
: : . 1,560,000 15,00,000 1,50,000 | - 15,00,000
{b) Issued : : - S
" | Equity shares of Rs. 10/- cach with voting rights 1,00,000 10,00,000 1,00,000 10,00,000
' - 1,00,000 [ 10,00,000 1,00,000 10,00,000
{c] Subscribed and fully paid up . ) ) .
Equity shares of Rs.-10/- each with voting rights 1,00,000 10,00,000 1,00,000 10,00,000
- - - 1,00,000 [ 10,00,000 1,00,000 10,00,000
Total 1,00,000 - 10,00,000 1,00,000 10,00,004)

Notes -
i

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par face value of Rs.10 per shal . Rach holder of equity sharés is ent]t]ecl ta
onie vote per share. The (“ompany declares and pays dlwdend in Indian Rupces.

In the event of liquidation of the Ca’rﬁpany, the holders of the equity shares will be entitled to feceivé remaining assets of the
conipany, after settling the diies of preferential and other ereditors as pe: priority. The distribution will be in proportion to the

numher of equity shares held hy the shareholders.

u] Details of shares held by each shareholder holdlng more than 5% shares:
: As at March 31,2023

As at March 31, 2022

. ) % of holding in % ofholding
Particulars No of Shares held | that class of No of Shares in that class of
i held
o shares : shares
a) Equity Shares with voting rights
S.P.Apparels Limited 99,994 99.99% 499,064 99.99%

i} Recnﬁciliatian of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the be

100%

Fresh issue
Particulars Opening Balance during the - Closing
B : h ; Balance
: : ‘period
Equity shares with voting rights
Period ended March 31, 2023 )
- Number of shares 1,00,000 - 100,000
- Amount (Rs. 10 each) 10’00’900' N 10,000,000
iv) Shareholding of the Promoters
Shares held by pmmoter_s at th_e end of the perioc_l : % Change
: ' No. of Shares %of total during the year|.
Promoter name shares
S.P.Apparels Limited 99,094 99,9949,
Perumal Sundararajan 1 0.0019% -
Sundararajan Latha 1] 0.001%
Viswanathan Senthil 1 0.001% -
Sundararajan Shantha 1 0.001% -
Senthilkumar 1 - 0.001% -
' Priyadharshini 1 0.001% -
Total 1,00,000 -

rinning and at the end of the reporting period:




NOTE 15 INSTRUMENTS ENTIRELY EQUITY IN NATURE

. Asat March 31,2023 As at March 31, 2022
Particutars Number of shares Amount Number of Amount
shares
{a] Authorised :
0% Compulsorily Converub]r: Preferem.e Shares 72,00,060 _7,20,00,000 - -
: 72,00,000 7,20,00,000 - -
(b] lssued )
0% Compulsorily Convertihle Preference Shares 72,00,000 7,20,00,000 - -
72,000,000 7,20,00,000 - h
-[{<] Subscribed and fully paid up )
0% Compulsorily Canvertible Preference Shares 72,00,000 7,20,00,000 - -
- 72,00,000 | - 7,20,00,000 - .
~ 72,00,000 7.20,00,000 - -

Total
" Notes :

i) Terms & Conditi EU"E.C Isorily C ;]IE f 3

The Company has only one class of Compulsorily convertible preference shares (CCPS) having a par value of Rs.10 per share.
Dividend rate is 0% on face value which will remain fixed over the tenure of the CCPS.

The CCPS will be converted into equtty shares in the ratio of 1:1 that is, one equity share will be allotted to each CCPS held hy the
qharehnlder on or hefore 10 vears, as and when dec1ded by the Board of Directors.

ii) Detalls of shares held by each shareholder holdmg more d]an 5% shares:

As at March 31 2023 As atMarch 31, 2022
A % of holding in % of holding
Particulars ‘No of Sharesheld | that class of No of Shares in that class of
. . _ - held
: shares . shares
a) 0% Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares _ )
72,00,000 100.00% - 0.00%

S.P.Apparels Limited

i) Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount

Fresh issue

uutstandlng at the hegmmng at the end of the reportmg penod

.- g Closing
P : 4]
articulars . pemgg Balancc durm_g the Ralance
: period
0% Compulsonly Convernble Preference Shares
Period ended March 31, 2023 : ]
- Number of shares - 72,00,000 72.00.000
- Amount (Bs. 10 eachl - 7,20,00,000 7,20,00,000
iv) Shareholding of the Pramoters
Shares held by promaters at the end of the period % Change .
C ) No. of Shares % of total during the
Promoter name : shares period
S.P.Apparels Limited 72,00,000 - 100% ) 100%
|Totat 72,00,000 100% 100%] -



5.P RETAIL VENTURES LIMITED
Notes annexed to and forming part of the Financial Statements

Rs in millions

AsatMarch 31, Asat
1 THER EQUITY
610 Q 2023 March 31, 2022
a. |Securities Premium Account
Batance as at the beginning of the year _ - -
Add: Premium on issue of 0% compulsory convertible
preference shares i 468.00 -
Balance as at the end of the year 468.00 -
b. [Retained Earnings (Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss)
Ralance as at the beginning of the period (7.05) -
“Add: Current year profit / (1oss) £93.90) (7.05)
Less:
Dividend paid - -
Balance as at the end of the period {100.94) (7.05}
.C. Other Comprehensive Income
ltems that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss - -
Opening balance ' : - -
Add: Current year transfer from statement of profit & loss
Closing balance ' - N
Total Other Equity 367.05 {7.05)
. As at
- BORROWINGS
17 |FINANCIAL LIABLITIES As atMarch 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
a. Term Loan From Bank 30.94 .00
Total T 30.94 0.00
Particulars of Borrowings
- No. of
S.No Name of Lender / Type of Loan Nature of Security | Rate of Interest |  instalments
' outstanding
Primary : Exclusive
“|charge on the assests
acquired out of term
loan, 20 quarterly
c()“aterﬂ[ ; Land ) 9.85% p.a. instalments
measuring 30.25
: cents in the name of
1 |IDBI Bank - Term loan

Mr.Sundarrajan at
Avinashi

Personal Guarantee :
Mr.Sundarrajan,
Director

Carporate Guarantee :
S.P.Apparels Limited




S.P RETAIL VENTURES LIMITED
Notes annexed to and forming part of the Financial Statements

Rs in millions

As at March 31,

As at

18 THE - FINANCIAL LIABH.

_ 0 R NON-CURRENT : ILITIES 2023 March 31, 2022
a. Trade Deposits ©18.84 17.74
b. Other non-current linancial Liability 0.00 535.01

Total 18.85 552.74
: As at March 31 As at
REDT :
19 [DEFER AX LIAB_]LITIES (NET) 2023 March 31, 2022
a. | Deferred tax Liabiliites (Net) - 0.93
Total - 0.93
- AsatMarch 31 As at
- IABILIT !
. 20 QTHER NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 2023 March 31, 2022
a. Deterred Income 0.22. 0.23
Total 0.22 0.23
AsatMarch 31 As at
. - N ! :
. 21 [CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - BORROW GS 2023 March 31, 2022
a. Secured Borrowings at amortised cost
' Loans from Banks _
. [Incl}ldes Cash (.reght, Working capital demand loans, Packing 25136 13947
credit, etc)
. Total 251.36 139.47
Particulars of Borrowings :
Nature of
S.No Name of Lender / Type of Loan . Rate of Interest
_ Security
1 |State Bank of India - Working Capital Facility First chargeon [9:45% _
_ ) . o Entire Current Ovezmght MELR *
2 {HSBC - Working Capital Faah’_fy assets & second 1.15% = 9.50%
4 |HDFC - Working Capital Facility chargeonthe g ogo,
_ . fixed assets RLLR +125 bps = .
3 __|IDBI Bank - Working Capital Facility 10.35%
' As at March 31 Asat
NCIAL L - PAYABLE !
22 |CURRENT FINANC IABILITIES - TRADE S 2023 March 31,2022
Trade payvables - including acceptances
- Micro enterprises and small enterprises 86,91 1.53
- Other Trade Payablcs 261.47 153.34
includes payables to enterprises in which key managerial
personnel are interested
S.P. Apparels Limited % 0.84 crores
S P Retail Brands Limited ¥ 0.83 crores
Crocodite Products Private Limited ¥ 1.25 crores
Total 34838 | 154.87
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S.P RETAIL VENTURES LIMITED
Notes annexed to and forming part of the Financial Statements

Rs in Millions

' : For the year ended For the period from
25 |REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS " Mar chy3 1,2023 August 17, 2021 to
: ' : March 31,2022
a.|Sale of Products
Traded Goods
Garments " 805.62 160.59
Total Revenue froin Operations 805.62 160.59
. . - For the period from
26 |OTHER INCOME Fg:rh;y;fr;onz‘;"d August17,202110
e . March 31, 2022 -
"a.|Interest Income from :
Deposits. 245 043
' Total 2.45 0.43
b.|Other Non-operating Income’
Others ' (.69 0.09
Total 0.64 0.09

Total Qther Income

- 3.14

0.52




5.P RETAIL VENTURES LIMITED _
Notes annexed to and forming part of the Financial Statements

Rsin millions

For the year

For the period

27  [PURCHASE OF STOCK-IN-TRADE etided March 31, | TOM August 17,
. _ . o 2023 2021 to March 21,
) ' 2022
Garments 767.87 465.77
Total Purchases 767.87 465.77
: o i L | Forthe period
28 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS,  For the year ended| from August 17,
WORK-IN-PROGRESS AND STOCK-IN-TRADE _ March 31,2023 | 2021 to March 31,
. : : . 2022
- [Changes in Inventories
Opening stock of Stock in trade 361.33 -
Clesing stock of Stock in trade 593.91 (36133}
Total Changes in Inventories {237.58) _{361.33)] .
. . ) For the period
. For the vear ended| from August 17,
29 |EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES - March 31,2023 | 2021 to March 31,
. 2022
Salaries, wages and honus : “119.87 25.21
Contribution to provident and other fund 8.60 151
Wellare expenses - _ : 2.49 0.45
Total Emp]oyeé benelﬂt EXpEnses 130.96 27.17
For the period
For the year ended | from Aupust 17,
30 [FINANCE COST March 31,2023 |2021 to March 31,
' - 2022
InteresttoBank 15.85|. 0.77
Interest on lInsécured Loans Doy -
Interest on Trade Deposits 110 0.58
Other harrowing costs 0.32 0.07
18.19 1.82

‘| Total Finance cost




Rs in millions

S.P RETAIL VENTURES LIMITED _
Notes annexed to and forming part of the Financial Statements
_ For the period
] For the year ended| from August17,
31 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES. ‘March 31,2023 | 2021 to Mar ch31,
' 2022
a. |Tangible assets ) )

i Leasehold Improvements . 6.09 . 0.02
Plant and equipment 1.73 5D
Electrical Installations 5.29 ©1.34

Furniture and fittings 8.72 - 1.87
.- Computers 534 1.37
Vehicles 0.06 0.03
Right of Use Asset:
- Lease Prepayments 2,55 0.44
. Total on Tangible Assets 23.78 5.58
b. {Intangible Assets
Brand/Trademarks - Acquired 4.07 0.02
Total on lntangible Assets 0.07 0.02
Total Depreciation and Amortisation expenses 23.86 5.60
For the period
: For the year ended| from August 17,
32 |OTHER EXPENSES March 31,2023 | 2021 to March 31,
2022
Power & Fuel 7.52 1.08 |
Bank Charges : . 551 0.51
.Repairs & Maintenance - Building . 1.00]. - 003
Repairs & Maintenance - Others 5.67 1.16
Other Direct Expenses 10.16 1.20
Payments to Auditors 036 0.10
Insurance : 0.75 0.02
Consultancy Charges. 7.61 173
Legal & Professicnal Charges 28.65 0.78
Printing and stationery 1.35 0.14
" Postage & Courier D48 0.07
Telephone Charges 1.31 0.25
Travelling and conveyance 10.07 1.42
Rent 65.13 11.64
Rates and taxes 1.09 - 606
Commission 3.02 1.18
Freighit and forwarding 10.44 114
Business promotion 15.94 205
Royalty : 37.00 0.82
Subsciption & Periodicals 3.94 .. 161
Miscellaneous expenses - 1.32 - 079
Bad Dehts 4.54 0.00
Total Other Expenses 222.86

28.19




SES0T 60EET SY6E o OFE? — Jo9%5. 59791 - Tez T6ES [ Se0LT . [
[T 182! 66'C 1 - S5Z 10 OFST [ IE7 g9 FLIL . I
0TI 1821 66'C s {557 s ogsT 12 LED 211 . -Sustidedad asga 1
- . . . 1 : ZTASSY A0 3501 40 Lo
810 iro — 600 N N 7 e |ozo - - “Tozo
810 iT0 600 00 700 0T . 0z 0 e OPEL], T
I9E6 ZI0Z1 WAL b N KA [ frs FEOTT - FSLr 1086 . . .
66 FL FEFT 149 : FES | LET 90Ig . - j 69 : 9£'91 - saagnduing 9
870 £70 1 6000 a0 IR E T TEQ - - 1ED ST 5
EEE] f s ~ lwmE. T B [ . 050 HEL .- N STE - Louney ¥ 10 d i
9641 1672 - €09 . 625 FET ¥S62 - - 20T (EAE . TOMPEISUT [EOLUS3[ T
SETS EF'SL 6501 ] L8 8T | 7093 - 0£78 TLES ~ SINXL] 3§ aurgiing z
€17 N : 10 - [0 TZ00 - £2T - A STZ SuaoALIdW pioEseaT] T
- - : : - j - INANGMOT ¥ INVId AlLuad0ud
i : CCOCFUTH . . : ’
ZZTOTE0TE - ETOTEOTE OMBIDUI MW powad amy GO SE EZOT'EO'LE : | - eTOTEOLO )
uosy £20z’207TE U0 .m.ﬁ uwo sy wogepardaq {10y uonepardag | monenardap uo sy uonsaq Homppy uo se Jupuadp adA] 1285y ©oNs
: ) : ) ) . parepunaoy | - : . . . .
H0Tg 19N : uonenywdag B ] HHHH 5047
SUOIY UL 8Y dRId - § 450

ﬂ.:mﬁwum_m [EDmeuyd 213 3o Jed Sunwiey pug o) PIXAUE SON
TELINTT STANLNIA VLAY 475




O THE STANDALONE FINAN STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

1. COMPANY OVERVIEW

S.P Retail Ventures Limited (“the Compariy”] isa cbmpariy domiciled in India and incorporated

- on 17% August, 2021 under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The address of its -

B reglstered office is 39A, Extension Street, I{alkkattlpudur Avinashi - 641 654, Tirupur District,

Tamilnadu, India. The Company is a subsidiary of S.P. Apparels Limited. The Company is _.

engaged in the busmess of trading in readymade garments,
2. BASI PARATION -

1.1 Basis of Accounting and preparation of financial statements - _

The financial statements of the Company have heen prepared and presented in accordance
with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles - (GAAP) under the historical cost

convéntion on accrual basis o_f accoimting, except for Cash Flow Statenﬁeht and certain

financial instruments which are measured on fair value basis. GAAP comprises Indian

Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act read |
togeﬁher- with relevant rules of Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 and

relevant amendment rules issued thereafter, to the extent applicable, pronouncements of .
regulatory bodies applicable to the Company and other provisions of the Act. Accounting -
policies have been colnsistently applied' except where a newly issued accounting standa-rd is
initially adopted. or a revision to e)ﬂstmg accounting standards requires a change in the

accounting pohcy hltherto in use, Management evaluates all recently issued or re\nsed

.accountmg standards 0n an on-going basis.

All assets and liabilities have becn classified as current or non-curreit as per the Company’s
* normal operating cycle and other criteria. Based on the nature of products and services and
‘the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their reallzatlon in cash and
cash equivalénts, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 .months for the .

purpose of current and non-current classification of assets and liabilities. -



1.2 Statemient of Compliance

The Financial Statéments comprising Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement
. of changes in Equity, Statement of Cash Flow 'together with notes for the year ended March
31, 2023 have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS as notified above duly approved by
the Board of Directors at its meetmg held on May 15, 2023.

1.3 Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the

following:

s In relation to lease prepayments, the initial fair value of the security deposit is
estimated as the present value of the refundable amount, discounted using the market
.interest rates for similar instruments. The difference between the initial fair value and

the refundable amount of the deposit is recognized as a Prepayment of opefatiﬁg lease.

The above item is measured at fair value and the methods used to measure fair values are

discussed further in Note 3.15,
1.4 Recent accounting pronouncements

The Miriist;__"y of C_orpor_ate. Affairs (MCA) notiﬁes new standards or amendments to the existing
standards under Companies (Indian Accounti'ng Standards) Rules as issued from time to time.
On'March 31, 2023, MCA aménded the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment
Rules, 2023, as below: |

Ind AS 1- Presentation of _Financial Statement _

This ameﬁdment requires the entities to disclose their material accounting policies rather than
their 'signiﬁcan.t ‘accounting policies. The effective date for adoption of this amendment is
annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023. The Company has evaluated the amendment

 and the impact of the amendment is insignificant in the standalone ﬁﬁancia_l statements.

- Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Chénges in Aggg_unn 'ﬁg Estima;tgs and Errors _
This amendment has introduced a definition of ‘accounting estimates’ and included

amendments to Ind AS 8 to help entities distinguish changes in accounting policies from



changes in accounting estimates. The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual
periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023. The Company has evaluated the amendment and

there is no impact on its Standalone financial statements,

Ind AS 12 - Income Taxes - _ _
This amendment' hés narrowed the scope of the initial recognition exemption so that it does not
-apply to transact_iohs that give' rise to equal and offsetting temporary differences. The effective
.date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or aftér April 1, 2023. '__I‘he

Company has evaluated the amendment and there is no impact on its Standalone financial

statements.
1.5 Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the Company operates (“the functional currency”). =

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee, which is the Coni_pany's functional

. currency.
1.6 Useof judgments and estimates

In preparing these_ﬁnanciél statements in conformity with Ind AS, management has made
- judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, the disclosures of contingent liabilities and contingent
assefs at the date of firianciél statements, income and expenses dﬁr‘ing the period. Actual results
| may differ from these estimates. Estimates and u_nderlying assufnptions are reviewed on an

" ongoing basis. Revisions to estimates are recognized prospectively.

Application of accounting policies that require critical accounting estimates and assumption
judgments having the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial
statements are: ' '

- Valuation of financial instruments;

Identification of performance obligation and timing of satisfaction of. performance

- obligation, measurement of transaction price on revenue recognition;

Measurement of deﬁned benefit obli gé_tions ;

Recognition of deferred tax assets;

 Useful life and residual value of Pfoperty, plant and equipment and intangible assets;

Estimate of leasé term and measurement of lease prepayments / Right of Use Assets and



lease liabilities

- Recognition and measurement of provisions and contingencies.

Utilization of tax losses

Expected credit losses on financial assets

- Impairment teSting
ignificant j i dAS115 3

The Company contracts with customer to transfer goods or services. The Company assesses
whether such | arrangeménts in the contract has distinct goods or services (performance
obligation). Identification of- distinct performance obligation involves judgment to determine
ahility of customer to benefit independently from other promises in the contract. The judgment
is 'r'equired.to measure the transaction price for the contract. The transaction price is the
amount of consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled in exch.ange for transferring
promised goods or services to a cust.omer. The consideration could be fixed amount or variable
amount or could be both. Tranéactio‘n price could also be adjusted for time value of m.'oney it

contract includes a significant financing component.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

3.1. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

- a) Recognition and measurement -

Items of property, plant and eqﬁipment are stafed at cbst, less accumulated clebreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment |
i:ompris_és its purchase price, including duties and taxes, after c_iedu-cting trade discounts and
rebates, ahy directly attributable cost of bringing the item to its working condition for its
intended use and estimated costs of diSmant]ing' and removing the item and restoring the site

on which itis located.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each
Balance Sheet date is classified as capital advances under other non-current assets and the cost

of assets not ready to use before such date are disclosed under ‘Capital work-in-progress’.

Subsequent expenditures relating to property, plant and equipment is capitalized only when it
is probable that future economic benefits associated with these will flow to the Company and

the cost of the item can be measured reliably.



An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized when no future economic benefits
are expected to-arise from the continued use of the asset or upon disposal. Any gain or loss on

disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in profit or loss.

~b) Depreciation _

Depreciation is calculated on cost of items of property, plant and equipment less their estimated
residual values, and is recogmzed in the statement of profit and loss. The Campany depreciates
property, plant and equlpment over their estlmated useful llVES using the stralght lme method.

' The estlmated useful lives of assets are as follows:

- Plantand Machinery . - - - 7years*
- Furniture and Fittings - 10 years
- Vebhicles - " Byears

- Electrical Fittings o . T:years
. Computer - 5 years

' - *Based on technical evaluation, the manageme_nt believes that the useful life as given above best
represent the périod over which management expecfs'to use the asset. Hence, the useful life for -
' the assets is different from the useful life as p.rescribed inder Part C of Schedule I of the
Companies Act 2013. |

Depreciaﬁon methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year end

‘and changes, if any, are accounted for prospectively.

3.2. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

intangible assets that are acquired by the Company, have finite useful lives and measured at
cost less accumulated a'mortiza'tion and accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes

expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the intangible asset.

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits
embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure, including expenditure

on interhaliy generated goodwill and brands, are recognized in profit and loss as incurred.

Amortization is recognized in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful
_ hves of mtanglble assets from the date that they are available for use. The esnmated useful life

is as below



- Trademark - 10 yearé

Amortlzatlon methods, useful 11ves and residual values are reviewed at each reportmg date and

: ad]usterl if approprlate

3.3. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSEf! S

An item of property, plant and eqﬁipment is treated as impaired when the carrying amount of
the asset exceeds its estimated recoverable value. Carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at
each ba]ahce sheet date to determine indications of impairment, if any, of those éssets. If any-
such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated and an impairment loss
equal to the excess of the carrying amount over its recoverable value is recognized as an

impairment loss in the profit and loss account.

The imp_airment loss, if any, recognized in prior accounting period is reversed if there is a
change in estimate of recoverable amount. The carrying amount of the asset is increased to its
revised recoverable amount, provided that this amount does not exceed the carrying amount
that would have been determined (net of any accumulated depreciation) ‘had no lmpalrment

loss been recogmzed for the asset in prior years..

" 3.4. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

a) Initial recognition

The Company'recogniZes ﬁnancial assets and financial liabilities when it becofnes a party to the |
contractual prowsmns of the instrument. All financial assets and liabilities are recognized at fair
value on initial recognition, except for trade receivables which are initially measured at
transaction price. Transaction costs. that are dlrectly attrlbutable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities, that are not at fair value through profit or loss, are

added to the fair value on initial recognition.

: b.)' Subsequent measurement

(i) Financial assets carried at ambrtised cost |

A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortised cost using Effebtive Interest Rate
method if it is held within a business model whose ob}ectlve is to hold the asset in order to

collect contractual cash flows and the contractual tertns of the financial asset give rise on



specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal

amount outstanding.

(ii} F1nar1c1al llab111118§ '

Financial llablhtles are subsequently carried at amortlzed cost using the effeetwe mterest_'
- method. For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the Balance Sheet date,

 the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

c) .l.mp.airment of financial assets

With regard to trade reeelvables an impairment ana1y51s is performed at each reportmg date |
The expected credit losses over lifetime of the asset are estlmated by adoptmg the simplified -
approach using a provision matrix which is based on historical loss rates reflecting current
condition and 'fo_reeasts of ﬁ;lture economic c.on'ditio_ns. In this approach assets are grouped on
the basis of similar credit characteristics such as industry, customer s.e.gmen't, past due statué'

and other factors which are relevant to estimate the expected cash loss from these assets.

“Other financial assets are tested for impairment based on significant change in credit risk since
" initial recognition and impairment is measured based on probability of default over the lifetime

when there is significant increase in credit risk.

d) Derecognition

Financial Assets

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from '
- the financial asset eS{pire or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qu.a]iﬁ_es for
‘derecognition. On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the
carrying amount of financial asset on the date of de-recognition and the consideration received

is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial Liabilities _ _
The company derecogmzes a ﬁnan(:lal llablllty when its contractual obligations are dlscharged_
or cancelled, or explres
€e) Oﬂ'settmg of ﬁnancnal assets and finanaal llablllt]es

_Financial assets and 11ab_111t1es are offset and the net amount is preseh_ted in the statement of
financial pesition when, and only when, the Company has e legal right to offset the recognised
amounts and intends elther to settle on a net basis or to realize the assets and settle the liability

51multaneously



3.5 INVENTORIES

The Company values inventories at lower of cost and the net realisable value after providing for
obsolescence and other losses, where considered necessary. Cost includes all charges in
bringing the goods to the point of eaie, including octroi and other levies, tranisit insurance and
receiving c.h.arges. The Company follows weighted average cost method for valuation of

inventory.

3.6 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

a) Short Term Employee Beneflts

Employee benefits that are expected to be settled within 12 months after the end of the
reporting period in which the employees render the related‘ service are recognized as short
term.employee benefits. The Company recognizes un-discounted amount of short-terrh
employee benefits in profit and loss account during the year in which employees render the.

service,

b) Defined Contribution Plans ) _ _

The Company recognizes its contribution to Provident Fund and Employees’ State Insurance
“scheme as.dcf‘ned Contribution plans and charge the same as an expense in the profit and loss
account based on the amount of contribution requlred to be made and when services are

rendered by the employees.

¢} Defined Benefit Plans

Gratuity

In accordance with the Paylﬁent of Gratuitjr Act, 1972, the Comi)any provides fof a Jump sum
péyment to eligible e_mpleyees, at retirement or termination of employment based on the.last' '
drawn salary and years of employment with the Company. The Company’s net obligation in |

respect of defined beneﬁt_plan is calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit that _.
enmployees ha\}e earned. in current and prior periods, diseounting that amount and deducﬁng

any recognised past service cost and fair value of any plan assets.
3.7 LEASES
 The Company as a lessee

The Company’s lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for land and buildings. The

comparny assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is,



or contains, a lease if the eontract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a
period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to
control the use of an identified asset, the company assesses whether:
the contract involves the use of an identified asset - .
| b. the company has substantlally all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through |
the period of the lease and '

¢ the company has the rlght to dlrect the use nfthe asset.-

At the date of commence_meht of the lease, the Company recognizes a n'ght-bf—use asset {‘ROU")
and a correSponding lease liability for all lease srrangements in which it is a lessee, exeept for
leases with a term of twelve months or less (short-term leases) and low value leases. For these ..
short-term and low value leases, the Company recoghizes the lease payments as an Operatlng

expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease

As a lessee, the Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease
adjusted with any option to extend or terminate the leése, if the use of such option is reasonably
- certain. The Company makes ':an assessment on the expected lease term on a lease-by-lease
basis and thereby assesses whether it is __reasonab‘ly certain that’ aﬁy_optiens to extend or
terminate the coﬁtract will be exercised. In evaluating the lease term, the Company considers
: factor_s sﬁch as any signifieant leasehold improvements undertaken over the lease term, costs
relating to the termination of the lease and the importance of the underlyin'g asset to the
Company’s operations taking into account the location of the under]ying asset -and the
availability of suitable alternatives. The lease term m future perio ds is reassessed to ensure that _

the lease term reflects the current economlc arcumstances

Certain lease arrangements includes the options to extend or terminate the lease before the end
of the lease term. ROU assets and lease liabilities includes these options when it is reasonably -
certain that they will. be exercised, The right-of-use assets are initially recognized at cost, which
'comprises the initial amount of the lease Nability adjusted for any lease payments made at or
: prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease
| incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated deprec1at10n and

impairment losses.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the conimencement date on a straight-line basis over
the shorter of the lease term and useful life of the underlying asset. Right of use assets are

evaluated 'fo'r.,recoverabili_ty whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their



carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing, the
- recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is
determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash ﬂows that are

large]y 1ndependent of those from other assets.

The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease
Ipayments. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease o, if
not readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates in the country of domicile of
the leases. Lease liabilities are remeasured with a corresponding adjustment to the related right
of use asset if the compahy changes its assessment if Whether it will exercise an extension or a
termination option. Lease liability.and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance

Sheet and lease payments have been classified as financing cash flows.

3.8 PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

a) Provisions
A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or

constructive obl'igation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of

economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. If the effect of the time Value_ of -

money is material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a
pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the liability. Where discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the

passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

b} Contingent Liability _

Contingent lia_bility iS a ._po'ssible obligatioﬁ arising from past events and Whosé existence will he
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-lo.écurrence of one or more uncertain future events not
wholly within the control of the 'ehtity ora present obligation that arises from past events but is
not recognized because it is not probable that ari outﬂow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation or the amount of the obligation cannot be

measured with sufficient rellablllty

Contingent Liability is disclosed after careful evaluation of facts, uncertainties and possibility of
Teimbursement, unless the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits |

is remote. Contingent liabilities are not retognized but are disclosed in notes.



¢} Contingent Assets
A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not

wholly within the control of the entity.

Contingent assets are not disclosed in the financial statements unless an inflow of economic

‘benefits is probable.

3.9 REVENUE RECOGNITION

a) Sale of goods - _ _ _
The Company recognizes revenue when its customer obtains control of promised goods or
serviees, in an amount that reflects the considerat_ion which the entity expects to receive in
exchange for those goods or services excluding the amdunt collected on behalf of third parties.
Revenue is earned from retail sale of menswear garments, kids wear and sports wear in India
under the brands "Crocodﬂe”, "Angel ‘& Rocket”. “Tiny Crown” and ° Head . Revenue is
recognized as per the obllgatlon terms agreed w1th its different type of customers as given
below | ' '

- Latrge format stores [LFS] - Arrangement is on sale or return basis with the customer.

. Distributor —Itis on outright purchase model with the customer. |

- Franchlse owned and Franchise operatecl [FOFO] - Arrangement is on sale or return

" basis with FOFO, ' o _ '

- Company owned and Company operated [COCO] - Sale is on cash and carry basis.

- Shop in-Shop [SIS] Arrangement is on sale or return basis with the customer.

In reSpe‘ct of LFS, FOFO & SIS, identifying the completion of performance obligation by the
Company is dependent on completion of sale by LFS, FOFO and SIS to the third party, which

involves careful collection of information from the customers by the Company. -

b} Interest Income _ _
lnterest income is recoghized as it accrues in the Statement of Proﬁt and Loss usmg the

effectlve 1nterest method.



3.10 BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or prodocﬁon_
of é quali_fyin'g_ asset are capitalized as part of the cost of that asset. The capitalization rate is
deterfnined based on the Weightéd average of borrowing costé applicable to the bori"owihgs
of the Company which are outstanding during the period, other than borrowings made

specifically towards purchase of the quahfymg asset.
Other borrowing costs are recognized as expenses in the period in which they are incurred.

3.11 INCOME TAXES

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognized in profit or loss except’
to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity or in Other Comprehensive

Income.

a) Currenttax _ _

"_'Cu_rrent tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for
the year after taking credit of the benefits available under the lncome Tax Act and any
a_djustmen't';co the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. It is measured using
tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the roporting date, Minimum Alternate Ta:k (MAT)
is accounted as current tax when the Company is sub]ected to such provnslons of the Income

Tax Act.

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if, the Company:
i) has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts; and
- ii) intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and séttl_e the liability

simultaneously.

| b) Deferred tax _

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognized for all tempora'ry differences arising
between the tax bases of assets éncl liabilities and their..carrying amounts in the financial
statements. A deferred income tax asset is recognized to the extent f;hat it is probable that
future taxable profits will be available against which deductible temporary differences and tax
losses can be utilised. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each roportmg date and are reduced

- to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.



Unrecognized deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and recognized to the
extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will be available against which

they can be used.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected.to be applied to tempora'ry'_
differences when they reverse, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting’

date. _
3.12 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS _

Cash and cash equivalents. comprise cash at bank and on hand and short-term deposits with
original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of

cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

3.13 CASH FLOW STATEMENT
Cash flow statements are prepared in accordance with “Indirect Method” as explained in the

Aceounting'_'Standard on Statement of Cash Flows (ind AS - 7). The cash flows from re'gular

revenue generating, financing and investing activity of the Company are segregated.

' '3.14 EARNINGS PER SHARE

. Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net pro’f‘t. or loss for the period
attributable to Equity Shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding durmg the perlod

Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit att_ribiitable to the

" equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares considered
for deriving basic earnings per- equity share and also the weighted average number of ecjuity

“shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. |
The dilutive potential equity shares are ad]usted for the proceeds recewable had the. equlty
shares been actually issued at fair value. Dilutive potentlal equ1ty shares are determined -

independently for each perlod presented



3.15 FAIRVAL ENT

Fair value is the price that would be réceived to sell an asset or paid to transfer a lability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the rneasurement date. In estimating the
fair value of an asset or a Iiability,- the Company takes into account the characterisltics of the
asset or llablhty if market participants would take those characteristics into account when

pricing the asset or llablllty at the measurement date.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act

in their economic best interest.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for
which sufficient data are aVailable _'to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant
obsewabie inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs. All assets and liabilities for
which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the
fair _Value'hierarchy based on the lowest level input that is signiﬁcant to the fair value

measurement as a whole. The fair value hierarchy is described as below:

Level 1: Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets.and liabilities.
Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the
asset or llablllty, either directly or mdlrectly '

Level 3: Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability

Fair values have been detérmined for measurement and / or disclosure purposes based on the

following methods:

a) Non-current Financial Assets
_ The fair value of non-current financial asset is estimated as the present value of future cash

flows, discounted at the market rate of interest at the reporting date.

b) Trade and other receivables
" The fair value of trade and other receivables is estimated as the present value of future cash -
flows, discounted at the market rate of intereSt at the rep_or_ti.ng' date. However, in respect of
such financial instruments, fair value gene_r'ally approximates the carrying amount due to the

short term nature of such assets.



¢} Non-current Financial Liabilities

The fair value of non- current financial liability is calculated based on the present value of
. future prmCIpal and interest cash ﬂows, discounted at the market rate of interest at the

reporting date.

316 FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

a) Initial recognition: :

_ Transactlons in- fore1gn currencies are translated in t0 the Company’s functlonal currency at the

o exchange rates at the dates of the transa ctions.

b) Conversion: _
Monetary assets "ah'd' liahilities denominated. in foreign currencies are translated into the .
functional currency at the exchange rate at the reporting date. Non-monetary assets and |
liabilities that are measured at fair value in a forei gn currency are translated into the fuﬁc_tional '
currency at the exchange rate when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary assets and
' llab111t1e5 that are measured based on. hlstorlcal cost in a foreign currency are translated at the

exchange rate at the date of the transact:l on.

¢) Exchange difference:
Exchange differences on monetary items are recoghized in profitor loss in the period in which

they arise.

31. SHARE CAPITAL

During the year, the Company has issued 72,00.,000, 0% Compulsorily Convertible Preference
Shares (CCPS) haVi_ng a par value of Rs. 10/- each at a premium of Rs. 65/- per share.

Dividend rate is 0% on face valiie which will remain fixed over the tenure of the CCPS. The
CCPS will be converted into equ1ty shares in the ratio of 1:1 that: is, one equ1ty share will be
allotted to each CCPS held by the shareholder on or before 10 years as and when decided by
the Board of Directors.



32. EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS)

_ -Rs. In Millions -
Particulars March 31,2023 | March 31,2022
Basic EP - | | - |
Profit/ (loss) attributable to Equity Shareholder (A) (93.90) (7.05)
Weighted average number of equity shares 1,00,000 1,00,000
outstanding (B) _

(BasicEPS (A)/(B) (938.98) ~ (70.46)
Diluted EPS | | -
Profit/(loss) attributable to Equity Shareholders (A) (93.90) (7.05)
Weighted average number of equity shares 73,00,000 - 1,00,000
outétanding (B) | _ | _ _
Diluted EPS (A) /(B) (12.86) (70.46)

33. 'AUDITORS' REMUNERATION

Rs.In Millions .

Particulars

" March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

Payment to Auditors’ as

0.08

- Auditor 0.26
- Fortaxation matters -0.10 0.02
Total . 0.10

0.36

34. CAPITAL AND OTHER COMMITMENTS

Particulars

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2023
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be NIL - NIL
executed on Capital Account not provided for (net o_f: |
advances) | '
_ Export Comm-i_tment _NIL - NIL
Operating and Finance Leases NIL' “NIL




35. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

C ntributions te defined contribution plans

In accordance with the prowsmns of Emp]oyee State Insurance Act and Employees Provident

Fund & Mlscellaneous Provisions Act, all employees receive benefits from a provident fund

and employee state insurance, which are defined contribution plans. Both the employee and '

employer make monthly contributions to the ptan, each equal to a specified percentage of

employee’s basic salary. The Company has no further obligations under the plan beyond its

monthly contributions. The company contributed Rs. 491 Mitlions towards Employees |

Pr0v1dent Fund and Employee State Insurance, during the year ended March 31, 2023.

36. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

‘1) The carrying value and fair valuc of financial instruments by each tategory as at March 31,

.2023 are as below:

Rs. In .Milliens

Particulars March 31,2023
' ' : Total Total Fair
EVTP Amortised : .
FVTOCI ‘Carrying Value
L Cost :
Value

Financial Assets:
a. Trade Receivables - - 283.04 283.04 283.04 |
b. Security Deposits - - 61.74 61.74 61.74
c. Cash & Cash Equivalents - - 8.86 8.86 8.86
Financial Liabilities: - -
a. Borrowings from Banks - - 282.30 28230 282.30
b. Trade Payabies - - 348.38 348.38 348.38
c. Other Financial Liabilities - - 31.48 31.48 31.48

. The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by each category as at March 31,

2022 are as below:




" Particulars

March 31, 2022

-Total ' Total .

~ Amortised . .
FVTPL | FVTOCI | -~ . Carrying Fair
' Cost . _ _ '
_ ' - Value Value
Financial Assets: _
a. Trade Receivables - - 312.76 | 312.76 | 312,76
b. Security Deposits = - - 58.51 5851 58.51
c. Cash & Cash Equivalents - - 9.73 973 973
Financial Liabilities: - |
a. Borrowings from Banks - - 139.47 139.47 139.47
b. Trade Payables - - 154.87 154.87 154.87
<. Other Financial Liabilities - - 559.62 - 559.62 559.62

The carrying amounts of trade receivables, trade péyables, cash and cash equivalents are

- considered to be the same as their fair values, due to their short term and settlement on demand

nature.
' iiil Interest inconie/(expenses), gains/(losses) recognized on financial assets and
liabilities | | -
' R_s. In Millions
Particulars Amount as at Amountas
March 31, at March 31,
| 2023 2022
Financial Assets‘at amortised cost o
a. l'nteres.t [néome from Security deposits | 2.17 0.43
Financial Assets at amortised cost _
a. Interest expenses on borrowings from banks 15.85 . 0.77
b. Interest expenses on borrowings from related 0.91 -
parties '
‘€. Interest éxpenses oh other financial liahilities 1.10 0.98
(Trade deposits) |




37. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments: .

» Credit risk .

« Liquidity risk

. Market risk

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the
Company’s risk management framework. The Board of Directors has established a risk
management policy to identify and anélyze the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate
risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management systems
are reviewed periodically to reflect changes .in market conditions and the Company's activities.
The Audit Committee ovefsees how management monitors compliance with the Cb.mpan.y’s risk'
management policies and procedures, and reviews the risk management framework. The Audit
Committee is assisted in its oversight role by Internal Audit. Internal Audit undertakes reviews
of risk management controls and procedures, the results of which are reported to the Audit

Committee.

Credit risk:

Trade and other receivables

The Company’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of
each customer. Management considers that the demographics of the Company’s customer base,
ihcluding the default risk of the industry and country in which customers operate, has less of an
influence on credit risk. The Company is not exposed to concentration of credit risk to any one
single customer since the services are provided to and products are sold to customers who are’
spread over a vast spectrlim and hence, the concentration of risk with respéct to trade
receivables is low. Credit risk is managed through credit approvals, establishi'ng credit limits
and continuously monitoring the credit worthiness of the customers to which the Company.

grants credit terms in the normal course of the business.

Cash and cash equivalents and other investments
In the area of treasury operations, the Company is presently exposed to counter-party risks '
relating to short term and medium term deposits placed with public-sector banks, and also to

investments made in mutual funds.



Exposure to:ci'edit risk |
The gross carrying amount of financial assets, net .of any impairment losses recognized
represents the maximum credit exposure. The m_a_ximurh exposure to credit risk as at March 31,
2023 is follows: - | _
| _ . Rs. In Miliioné
Particulars | AsatMarch31, | AsatMarch31,

| | 2023 2022
Trade receivables . ' _ o 283.04 : 31276 |
Other financial assets : - _ 61.74 ' 58.51

Liquidity risk _ _ _ _ S

_ Liqﬁidity risk is the risk.that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations
: assbciated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivéring cash or .another financial
asset. The Co.m'p'any’s'approac.h to managing" 'li.quidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will -
always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under normal and stressed
cqnditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage . to the Company's
reputation. Typicall.y,'the Compa_ny ensures -that it has sufficient cash on demand to meet -
exp'ected qper_aﬁo_ﬁal expenses, servicing of financial dbligations.. In- addition, the Compény has
conchluded arrangements with well r;ep.uted .Banks,'and has unused lines of credit that could be

drawn upoﬁ should there be a need.

The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities, including estimated interest
.paymentS and excluding the impact of netting agreements for the year ended Ma_rc'h 31, 2023:

Rs. In Millions

As at March 31, Carrying | Contractual | 0-12 months | 1-3 3-5 years

2023 amount cash flows '_ : years

Non-derivative

financial liabilities _ _ _ _

Bb_rrowings from banks 282.30 282.30 - . 251.36 -1 30.94
Bofro.wings fr.om. othelrs B - T - 1 -
Trade payables | . 348.38 . 348.38 - 34838 | - -
Other ﬁnam:ia_l liabilities 31.48 - 3148 ' 12.63 i 18.85

Total - 662.16 662.16 | 61237 - 49.79

The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities, including estimated interest

payments and excluding the impact of nettin.g agreei’r_lents for the year ended March 31, 2022:



As at March 31,2022 | Carrying | Contractual 0-12 1-3 | 3-5years
' amount cash flows months | yéars

Non-derivative | —

finangjal liabilities _

Borrowings from banks - 139.47 139.47 139.47 - -
Borrowings from others ' - - - - -
Trade payables ' 154.87 154.87 154.87 - -
Other financial liabilities ~ 55962 | -559.62. "~ 541.88 - 17.77.
Total [ 853.96 853.96 83622 | - 17.77

‘Market risk:

Markef risk is the risk of loss of future earnings or fair values or future cash flows that may
result from. a c_hangé in the prii:e of a financial instrument. The value of a ﬁ_naincial instrument
" may change as a result of. changes in the interest fa_tés, foreign exchange rates and other market
changes that affect market risk sensitive instruments. Market risk is at'_cributable to all market
risk 'se_nsitivé financial instruments ihcluding foreign currency -receivébles and payables. The
- Company is exposed to market risk primarily related to fofei_gn exchange rate risk (currency

r'isk), interest rate risk and the market value of its investments. Thus the Company's expos'ure to

-m_arket'risk is a fimct’io‘n.'- of inﬁestihg I'a.nd 'borrowin'g activities and revenue gener-atin_g and

operating activities in foreign currencies.

Interest rate risk:
Interest rate risk js the risk that an upward movement in interest rates would adversely affect

the borrowing costs of the Company.
38. LEASING ARRANGEMENTS

The rental expenses towards -operating lease is charged to statement of profit & loss amount of

'Rs. 65.13 Millions There are no exceptional / restrictive covenants in the lease agreements.



39. ICRO, SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERP LOPMENT (MSMED) ACT
2006 ' _
Rs. In'Millions
_March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Particulars Principal | Interest | Principal | Interest
Amount Due to Supplier_ 8691 | - 1.53 | -
'[ Principal amount pald beyond appomted
date : - - . -
Interest due and payable for the year - - . .
Interest accrued and remaining unpéid : - - - -
' Total 86.91 1.53

The information in relation to dues to Micro, "Small and Medium Enterprises have' been

determined to the extent such pames have been identified on the basis of information

avallable with the Company.-
40. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

_ Réla_ted party disclosure, as required by Indian Accbunti_ng _Standard-24, is as_b_élow:

a) Nature of Related P

Key Management Personnel (KMP): -

: Mr P. Sundararajan

Mrs. S. Latha

Mr. S. Chehdt_iran-
Mr. C.R. Rajagopal

_Holding & A'ssociate_ Company:
S.P. Apparels Ltd

- Entities controlled by KMP:

S.P Lifes_tyles

Poornam Enterp’ri'ses. Pvt. Ltd. _

Crocodile Products Private Limited

S.P. Retail Brands Limited

Relationships

Managing Director
Director

Director

Director .

 Holding Compans.’




¢) Details of related party transactions during the period and balances outstanding:

Rs. In Millions

Particulars

Nature of relationship

March 31,
2023

' \March 31,

2022

Transactions

Royalty paid

Crocodile Products Private Limited

Entities controlled by KMP

19.48 |

0.82

Rent paid

S.P Apparels Ltd

Holding Compaﬁy

0.14

0.03

Mr. S. Chenduran

KMP

351

0.98

Purchase

S.P. Retail Brands Limited

Entities controlled by KMP

19.61

10491 |

1 S.P Lifestyles

Entities cantrolled by KMP

3.89

| SP Apparels Limited

Holding Company

8.00

' Sales

S.P. Retail Brands Limited

Entities controlled by KMP .

3.10

S.P. Lifestyles

Entities controlled by KMP

012

Receipt of Loan

S.P. Apparels Limited

Holding Company

100.00

Repayment of Loan

S.P. Apparels Limited

Holding Company

100.00

Interest on Loan

S.P. Apparels Limited

Ho]ding Company

0.91

Balances outstanding

Trade Receivable

Poornam Enterprises Pvt. Ltd.

Entities controlled by KMP.

6.22

6.22




Trade P 1

Crocodile  Products  Private _ 10.43 _
Limited : Entities controlled by KMP 12.58 '
S.P. Apparels_ Limited Holding Company - 835 2.0
S.P. Retail Brands Limited Entities controlled by KMP 8.29 1.33
S.P. Lifestyles Entities controlled by KMP 5.82 - 5.80
Liability for Expenses

Mr. S. Chenduran KMP 0.30 0.12
Advance to Suppliers

S.P: Lifestyles Entities controlled by KMP 6.20 }
Other Non-current Financial - . .

Liabilities - | ' _
5.P. Apparels Limited Holding Company - 535-00_

41. LOANS & ADVANCES GIVEN TO RELATED PARTIES

The Company has not made any Loans and Advancés in the nature of loans to the promoters,

‘director, KMPs or related parties (as defined under Companies Act, 2013) either;severélly or

jointly with ahy other person, during the year.

42. SECURITY OF CURRENT ASSETS AGAINST BORRQWINGS

The Company has availed working capital facilities frorﬁ banks by providing current assets of

the Company as collateral security.

Reconciliation between Current Assets as per Quarterly statement filed with Bank and

. Current Asset as per Books of Account

Rs. In Millions

December

Particulars June 2022 September March 2023
| | 2022 2022
[nventory as. per Quarterly 450.02 583.02 560.37 598.91
Retur'n_ﬁ_led with Bank '




lnventory as per Books of 450.02 | . 583.02 560.37 59891
accounts B | | ' | o
Difference o - | - - -
.'Tfade Receivables as pe_r. - 361.37 238,53 '256._81 . 28291
| 'Qﬁafterly Return ﬁled_ 1| | ' '
with Bank | | _ _ _ _ -
| Trade Receivables as per 36137 | 23853 | 25681 | 28291
Books of accounts L -
| Difference 1 R R | P

' 43. DETAILS OF BENAMI PROPERTY HELD

There are no proceedings which are initiated or pending against the Company for hdlding 'any
benaml property under the Benami Transactlons (Proh1b1t10n] Act, 1988 [45 of 1988) and_

rules made thereunder
44. WILFUL DEFAULTER

The Company is n ot declared as a wilful d‘efau'lt_e_r by any bank or financial institution or other

lender.
45. REI_.ATIQNSH[_E WITH STRUCK OFF COMPANIES

During the year, the Company has not entered into any transactions with companies struck off

._ 'ulnc_ler section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of the Companies Act, 1956.

46. REGISTRATION OF CHARGE _
The Company does not have any pending creation of charges or satisfaction of charges which

are y'et to be registered with Registrar of Companies, beyond the statutory period.

47, L WHERE COMPANY HAS GIVEN LOAN OR INVE TED TQ_OTHER PERSON
~ORENTITYTO LEND OR INVEST IN AN!!TL[EB PERSON OR ENTITY -

The Company has not advarices or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) to any Other-persen or entity, including foreign

. entities,




48. DISCLOSURE WHE | RECEIVED FUN R PERSON OR
ENTITY TO LEND OR INVEST IN OTHER PERSON OR ENTITY |

During the year, the Company has riot received any fund from any'-person or entity, including

fore_i gn entities.

49, UNDISCLOSED INCOME

The Company h'as_not' entered into any transaction that has not been recorded in the books of
accounts, or that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax

- assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.
50. CSR EXPENDITURE.

The Company is not covered under sectlon 135 of the Company Act, 2013 and hence the

d1sclosure requ1rements of Corporate Somal Resp0n51b111ty (CSR) are not apphcable
51. DETAILS OF CRY_PTO 'CURRENCY'-(')R VIRTUQ L C ][BE ENCY -

The Company has not traded or lnvested in. Crypto Currency or Vlrtua] Currency durmg the

year, and hence the relevant dlsclo‘iure requi rements are not applicable. .

52. RATIOS

T_he foll_oWing are analytical rétios_for’ the year ended March 31, 2023.

“Particulars - Numerator _I_)ent)minatof Asat | As et . .Varia_tioln. Note |
| 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022 L @nw) |

Current Cnrrent Cl_.l'rrent'_' 143 A VA (1948) 1
Ratio  |Assets ~ |Liabilies | o |
Debt-Equity Debts | Bquity | 64.15 (2,306.62) - (10278) | 2
Ratio | - | _ R | .: I
Debt Service | Earnings | Interest  +|  (475)|  1.70| - (37886) | 3
"Cnverage available for | Installments | - | '. -

Ratic - |DebtService| | | I B
‘Return  on | Profit after | Average | (43.27) |  11654| (i37.13)| 4
' Equ1tyRatm Tax “shareholder i -

| . equity -




Inventory Cost  of | Average 1.10 0.58 9105 | 5
turnover | GoodsSold | Inventories

ratio '

[Trade [Total | Average | 270 103 | 16261 6
Receivables Turnover | Account |
.tur'nover | | Receivable
ratio ' |
Trade | Purchases | Average 3.09 601 | (48.67) | 7
payables ' " | Account ' |
turnover . - | Payable
ratio | | ' | _
Net  capital | Total Net Working | 2.95 0.67 339.74 8
turnover - - .| Turnover | Capital |
ratio. ' _ ' _ .

Net profit | NetProfit | Total (1166) | (#39)| . 16550| 9
ratio | Turnover ' | | |

'Réttlm__ on Net Profit Shareholder (13.73) {3.20) 32895 10
 Capital - | "bef'or-e | funds + Total | | ' '
erriplt)yed lnterest & | Debt 4|
| | Taxes = Deferred Tax

_ Liability

.Return . on | Investment | Average: NA | NA ~NA

investment income Investment

‘Reason for Variation

1.

As the variation is not more than 25%, no reason for variation is mentioned as per

disclosure requirements of Schedule III of Companies Act, 2013.

2. The-Company has issued Compulsorily' Convertible Preference Shares durihg the year. Dne
to increase in equlty debt-equity ratio has strengthened _ '

3. Due to increase in loss for the year and also increase in debt debt -service coverage ratio has

- decreased. _

4, Dueto inc_rease.in loss for the year return on equity ratio has decreased.
Due to increase in cost of goods sold and average inventory, inventory turnover ratio has
1ncreased | | ' |

6. Due to increase in turnover trade recewable turnover ratio has increased.



7. Due to increase in average trade payables, trade payable turnover ratio has iricreased.
Due to increase in turr'ujver, net capital turnover ratio has increased. '

9, Due fo increase in loss for the year, net profit ratio has decreased..

10. Due to increase in loss for the year, return on capital employed ratio has de.creased.'

53. PREVIOUS YEAR FIGURES

Previous years" figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary, to conform with

the current period presentation.

' For S.P RETAIL VENTURES LIMITED | o For RAJAN SANKAR & CO. |
| | ' " Chartered Accountants _ |
_ Firm Registration No.: 0034305

[ PG

S.Chenduran 5. Latha  AlrthiBellie
Managing Director '_ Director L Partner |
DIN: 03173269 . DIN: 00003388 . - 'Membership No.:219819

Place: Coimbatore

Date: May 15, 2023




S.P. RETAIL VENTURES LIMITED

39A, EXTENSION STREET, KAIKATTIPUDUR, AVINASHI, TIRUPUR — 641654.

CIN: U172907TZ2021PLC036832

LIST OF EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS

No.

Name & Address of the sharcholders

No. of equity
shares of Rs.10/-
each paid up

M/s. S.P.Apparels Limited
(CIN : L18101TZ2005PLC012292)
Regd. Office : 39-A, Extension Street,
Kaikattipudur, Avinashi-641654
Tirupur Dt., Tamilnadu )

- Body Corporate -

99,994

Mr.S.Latha
New no.60 old no.192, East Sambandam Road,
R.S.Puram, Coimbatore-641002.

Mr. V Senthil

S/o0.Viswanathan

Old No.53 , New No.255, Erode Road,Vadivel
Nagar, Karur-639002

Mrs. S Shantha
255, Erode Road, Vadivel Nagar,
Karur-639002

R Senthil Kumar

Flat -1 Rose Vine Appartments, 25/6 Gilchrist
Avenue 12th Avenue, Harington Road, Chetpet,
Chennai - 600031.

Priyadharshini

1 Rosevine Apartments,

12" Harrington Road, Chetpet,
Gilchrist Avenue, Chennai — 60003 1.

Mr. P.Sundararajan
New n0.60 old no.192, East Sambandam Road,
R.S.Puram, Coimbatore-641002.

FOR S.P. RETAIL VENTURES LIMITED

§

S.CHENDURAN
Chairman & Managing Director
(DIN: 03173269)




S.P. RETAIL VENTURES LIMITED

39A, EXTENSION STREET, KAIKATTIPUDUR, AVINASHI, TIRUPUR — 641654.

CIN: U17290TZ2021PLC036832

LIST OF PREFERENCE SHAREHOLDERS

No.

Name & Address of the shareholders

No. of equity
shares of Rs.10/-
each paid up

M/s. S.P.Apparels Limited
(CIN : L18101TZ2005PLC012292)
Regd. Office : 39-A, Extension Street,
Kaikattipudur, Avinashi-641654
Tirupur Dt., Tamilnadu

- Body Corporate -

72,00,000

FOR S.P. RETAIL VENTURES LIMITED

§

S.CHENDURAN

Chairman & Managing Director

(DIN: 03173269)




